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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD/ OIC of CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent T‘J

SUBJECT: VOLUNTARY PARTICIPATION OF TEACHERS AND LEARNERS
IN THE NATIONAL LEARNING CAMP

DATE: July 20, 2023

1. This is to reiterate the provision in the Policy Guidelines on the Implementation of
the National learning Camp contained in DepEd Order No. 14, s. 2023 that the National
Learning Camp is a voluntary learning recovery program designed to benefit K to 12
learners in public elementary and secondary schools.

2. Relative to the aforementioned provision, this Office emphasizes that involvement of
learners and teachers in the National Learning Camp must be on voluntary basis and
that no one must be forced to participate.

3. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum are
expected.
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